Trac! Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 9.03 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

EE}

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order 113-8765044-1063426113-8007255-5148257113-0951065-
number 0641007113-1136880-1601841
Approved

by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST

AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

lterms in
6
order
Total $415.38

Approved items



E— Honeywell FC100A1037-5 20" x 25"
(=] Merv 11 Filter Media (Pack of 5)

$122.00 | Qty: 1

— 11070 - Mars OEM Replacement Motor
[ Start Capacitor 330 Volt 270-324 MFD

$25.18 | Qty: 2

TOPS 5 x 8 Legal Pads, 12 Pack,
Docket Brand, Narrow Ruled, White

[« Paper, 50 Sheets Per Writing Pad, Made
in the USA (63360)
$20.27 | Qty: 2
b 05 L2ol. 570.630-C5

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

(]




Tracz Malo!

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com=

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:56 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "WeatherTech Custom Fit.." and 10 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from cutside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

L[t
-t

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 4 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
tomorrow, January 8 (depending on approval)

Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

Two-Day Shipping

vkt

Order #
113-8765044-1063426

View or manage order



Honeywell FC100A1037-5 20" x 25" Mer...
Misc.
B zg Sold by Direct Supply Store
: Condition: New
Qty : 1
$122.00

Order Total: $122.00

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
January 22 (depending on approval)

Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
113-8007255-5148257

View or manage order

11070 - Mars OEM Replacement Motor S...

Misc
BE Sold by North America HVAC
£ Condition: New
Qty:2
$25.18
Order Total: $50.36

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation



Your guaranteed delivery date is:
tomorrow, January 8 (depending on approval)

Iﬁ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery

Order #
113-0951065-0641007

View or manage order

TOPS 5 x 8 Legal Pads, 12 Pack, Dock...

Office Product

Condition: New

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Qty : 2 QJ.O'-w7: &QDr%

$20.27

H4p.5¢

Neosmuk Fishing Magnet, 2 inches Mag...

Sold by Neosmuk
Condition: New
Qty - 4

$9.51

Your estimated delivery date is:
Monday, January 13 (depending on approval)

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

EFREE Prime Delivery




Order #
113-0951065-0641007

View or manage order

Honda 17210-ZE3-505 Air Filters

Lawn & Patio
[] £ Sold by Jorgensen Powersports
f Condition: New
Qty : 1
$17.49
Order Total: $96.07

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice,

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
January 15 - Thursday, January 16 (depending on approval)

[} Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
113-1136880-1601841

View or manage order

WeatherTech Custom Fit FloorLiners f...
Automotive

Sold by WeatherTech

Condition: New

Qty : 1

$146.95




Order Total: $146.95

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

if you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Products related to your purchase

Motor Trend

FlexToughXL Floor
] ==——-——+ KLEARSTAND 4-Way [ Mats.

Ceiling Air Vent...

(=] % = 5%36,900
e 497 $35.02 .
ESiE3% on 10+ units on 4+ units

I'EI

' ne-Day

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.0. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and seller information.

California Residents: One or more of the items in your order may be subject to
California's Proposition 65 law. See details

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.
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Industrial & Sciontific *  Search Amazon

THURSDAY
=i BB
i'r'oonrAu 3892

Industrial & Scientific Janitonal & Facitities  Safety Supplses  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagaostic Equipment  Material Handting  Educational Supphes  Sealants and Lubrizants

Zustomers who viewed this item also viewed

VEXUNGA 145%-175 uF MFD 330 VAC
50/60 Hz Round Motor Start
Capacitor CD60 Single Phase

46 42
$16%

BlueStars Upgraded Version 216-
259 uf MFD 220-250 VAC 50/60 Hz
SCO080 CDE0 Round Motor Start

46 1,444
814

Appli Parts Motor Start Capacitor
80-106 Mfd (microfarads) uF 110-
125 VAC Universal fit for Electric

4.5 1,729
393

wdustrial & Scientific » Industrial Electrical » Passive Components » Capacitors

11070 - Mars OEM Replacement Motor Start $93%

i Capacitor 330 Volt 270-324 MFD
Brand: Mars FREE delivery Monday,
50 1rating | Search this page September 30. Details

Delivering to Ak 46706
-8% $2326 Uptate location

Typical price: $25-48 |

in Stock
Brand Mars
Quantity:
Material Copper 2‘
Shape Round Add to Cart

Operating Voltage 330 Volts

Maximum Voitage 330 Volts Buy Now

Ships from  North America HVAC

About this item Sald by North America HVAL
¢ This is a Brand New OEM Motor Start Capacitor Returns  30-day
+ Top Quality OEM Replacement Part! refund/replacement
1 Sedwe fransaction
* 330 Volt Payment et
» 270-324 MFD
; . . Add to List
Report anissue with this product or seller
Click image to open expanded view Similar item with fast delivery
VEXUNGA 145-175 uF MFD 330 VAC 50/60 Hz Round Motor Start Other sellers on Amazon
Capacitor CO60 Single Phase Capacitors for AC Motors Starting or
Pool Pump or Well Pumgp New (3} from $23%% & FREE
(42) Shipping

e

] 9.)”} , ﬁ({ \ $16.99

Sqariiied

Buy it with

Lyproamarcd

\ j Total price: $42.94
+ + N % Add 3l 3 to Cart
iy
These items are shipped from and soid by
different sellars.
This item: 11070 - Mars OEM BOJACK 1 Poles FLA 40 Amp uxcell 10P¢s 20K Ohim Show detaily
Replacement Motor Start Coil 24 VAL Air Conditioner Resistor, %W 5% Tolerance
Capacitor 330 Volt 270-324...  Condenser Compressor. Metal Oxide Film Resistors, ..
1232 $1390 $569 (40 £7/1tem)

e Ao cttin walnsnd b bhals (b



1/2125, 1:47 PM

Office Products  Office Deal

S

School Supplies -

Office Products »  Enter keywor I

Printers, Ink & Toner

Projectars

Amazon.com : TOPS § x 8 Legal Pads, 12 Pack, Docket Brand, Narrow Ruled, White Paper, 50 Sheets Per Writing Pad, Made in the...

(shop now )

Spomian

Items more aligned with your organization’s buying policies as set in Amazon

u Organization preferred
Amazon Basics Narrow

Ruled Lined Writing
Note Pad, 5inchx 8

47

109,813

$785 ($0.65/Count)

Qffice Products » Office & School Supplies » Paper * Notebooks & Writing Pads * Letter & Legal Ruled Pads

Last purchased Mar 6, 2023

View order

i e |
| &= Jeie=nm]
]
g
(E=)—3
L
Iﬁ"
[E W T |
=
https:/fiwww.amazon.com/dp/B000

06IDSN

?ref=fed

(e e _‘ I s L e I

- .||"|| " - ‘I

TOPS 5 x 8 Legal
Pads, 12 Pack, Docket
Brand, Narrow Ruled,
White Paper, 50
Sheets Per Writing
Pad, Made in the USA
(63360)

Visit the Tops Store

4.7

Search this page

50+ bought in past month

490 ratings |

List Price: $26:99 Details

Government Price $2027 $1.69 /
Count)
One-Day
FREE Returns
You Save: $6.72 (25%)

Buy more, save more
- :

| 2 units S units Lowes

-25%$40.54 | -28% $97
$20.27/unit $19.52/unit

&N R

sin_title&qty=28&psc=1&sbo=RZviv%2F %2FHxDF %2B0502 1pAnSA%3D%3D

$20.27 (3169 / Count)
One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow, Jai
3. Order within 10 hrs 13 mi1

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€

In Stock

Quantity: 2
Request quote for 506+
Add to cart

Buy Now

Qty per pack: 12 Count
Total qty: 24 Count

$40.54

You save $13.44 {25%)
i Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by Ama:

Return policy:

30-day refund/replacement

[ Add a gift receipt for eas
returns

1110
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1/2125, 6:50 AM

Industriat & Scientific

+ Back to results

gl

f

£\

b1+

@37

G VIBEDS

hitps:/iwww.amazon.com/dp/B07FLYSZGY/ref=sspa_dk_rhf_search_pt_sub_1/?_encoding=UTF88ie=UTF8&sp_csd=d2IkZ2VOTmFtZT1zcF9yaGZfc. ..

Neosmuk Fishing Magnet, 2 inches Magnet 350Ib Strong Magnet Heavy Dulty for Remover, Super Neodymium High Power Magnet ...

Janitorial & Facilities

Roll over imagr to zooit in

industiial & Scientific ~

Safety Supplies

Search Amazon

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

Neosmuk Fishing Magnet, 2 inches
Magnet 350lb Strong Magnet Heavy
Duty for Remover, Super Neodymium
High Power Magnet with Handle for Tag,
Shop, Lifting and Pick up

Vi
4,

sit the Neosmuk Store
5 12,397 ratings | Scarch this page

x in Lift Magnots

2K+ bought in past month

$999

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Piime

FREE Returns

Size: 2.0 inches

1.75 inches 2.0 inches 2.4 inches 2.5 inches
$8.90 59.99 $14.99 515.95

3.0 inches 3.54 inches

&6 492 477 00

undles with this item

Neosmuk Fishing

HMagnet 300LBS+ and..

-9% $15.99

Was: #4959

Material Neodymium, Stainless Steel
Brand Neosmuk

Product 2'Lx2"Wx 2.15°Th
Dimensions

Color Silver

Shape Round

About this item

Super Powerful and Heavy-Duty Fishing Magnet: This Fishing
Magnet is engineered for maximum strength and reliability. With a
2in CNC-machined steel base and embecided with a high-powered

neodymium magnet, it offers an impressive 350+ Ibs. pulling force.

This heavy-duty magnet is perfect for metal recovery, underwater
retrieval, and other demanding tasks. Its super strong magnetism
remains permanent, making it ideal for both recreational and
industrial use.

Superior Anti-Corrosion Coating for Leng-Lasting Durability: This
lift magnet comes with a 4-layer coating on the steef base,
providing excellent rust resistance and a mirror-tike finish. This
industrial-grade plating not only looks sleek but also offers high
scratch-resistance and durability against the elements, making it
perfect for both underwater recovery and dry environments,
ensuring that your fishing magnet remains maintenance-free and
ready for use at all times.

Material Handling

Educational Supplies

Add Prime to get Fast,
Free delivery

$999
(et Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazon Prime
IREE Returns

[REC delivery Tuesday, January
7 on orders shipped by Amazon

over $35

Or Prime mmembas get FREE

delivery Tomorrow, January 3.

Order within 12 hus 10 mins.
Jomn Prune

Delwering to Aubuin 46706
Update location

17/

Add to Cart

in Stock

Guantity: B

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon
Sold by MNeosimuk

Retwng  30-diry
refand froplacement

Payihent  Secure tiansaction

Add a gift receipt for casy
retuins

Al to List

ELLTELT

1



112125, 6:42 AM Amazon,com: WeatherTech Custom Fit FloorLiners for Ford Super Duty - 1st Row (4410541V), Black : Automotive

Al = weathertech 4410541y

Autemotive  Amazen Autos  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers Pards Brpssndies Tools & Equipment Lar Carp Maotorcycle & Powersports Trawk

Neer

« Batk 10 resufts

amazonconfirmedfit | Make sure this fits

WeatherTech Custom Fit FloorLiners

$ 00
for Ford Super Duty - 1st Row 146

FREE delivery January 7 - 9.
(4410541V), Black e
Visit the WeatherTech Store
a7 23 rating Search this page Or fastest delivery Monday,
January 6. Order within 6 hrs
$ ‘I 4600 17 mins. Details

Dalivering to Auhurn 46706 -

Get a $80 Ammazon Gift Card instantly upon approval Tor the Amazon Undate laeation

Stere Card, No annaeal fee

Color Black Only 8 left in stock - order
500N,
Brand WeatherTech
2H0EO UpPC 787765331104 Creantity: 1
Global Trade 00787765331104
Identitication Add to Cart
Number
Buy Now

Manufacturer  Weathertech

FUSION AUTO & GEAR!

Material @ Vehicle Service Type oy FUSION AUTO & GEARY
Roll over image to zoom in Thermoplastic Elastomer Fits select 2023-2024 fotorns 30-day
{TPE) Ford Super Duty, 2020- refund fieplacement
2022 Ford Super Duty, Paymoent  Secure transaction
LEQ e
Auto Part Position 53 Fit Type )
Front C=0 custom Fit Add to List
About this item
« Fits select 2023-2024 Ford Super Duty, 2020-2022 Ford Super Other sellers on Amazon
Duty, 2017-2019 Ford Super Duty Models, Only hits Regular
Cab models. Please confirm fitment to your year, make, and New {7) from *146™ & FREE
model in Amazon Garage prior to purchase. Shipping

+ Coverage Area: st Row (Driver & Passenger), Color: Black

« The FloorLiner is proudly designed, engineered, and
manufactured with American made tooling in the USA

+ A patented High-Density Tri-Extruded (HDTE) material atlows
for a rigid core for strength while offering surface friction to
the carpet, as well as a tactile feel to the surface! Advanced
surfacing creates channels that carry fluids and debris to a
lower reservoir with further channeling to help minimize Fluid
movement while driving!

Images may he representative and may not reflect the actual
vehicle or part.

» See more preduct details
Report an issue with this product or setler spamneed
Consider a similar item
s OEDRO Floor Mals Fits for 2017-2025 Ford F-
250/F-350 Super Duty Crew Cab with Ist Row
Bench Seas, with Factory Storage Box, Custom Fit

-Black TPE Atl-Weather Protection Floor Liners

(302)

https:/fwww.amazon.com/WeatherTech-Custom-FloorLiner-Ford-Super/dp/BO1NB 14M99/ref=sr_1_17?¢rid=QDQ7DHWCO9DLD&dib=eyJ21joiMSJ9.phTrf... 1/8



